United Nations A\c5/53/5R 31

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 2 Decembdn98

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 31st meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Friday, 20 November 1998, at 10 a.m.

Chairman M. AbElan ... (Armenia)
later: Mr. Armitage (Vice-Chairman) ...t (Australia)
later: Mr. Abelian (Chairman) ... e (Armenia)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Question$dr. Mselle

Contents

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the administrative and financial functioning
of the United Nationsdontinued

Agenda item 111: Financial reports and audited financial statements, and reports of the
Board of Auditors ¢ontinued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-83587 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9883587E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.31<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.31

The meeting was called to order at 10 a.m. disincentives to improve the payment of assessed
contributions, but no action had been taken to date.

4. He recognized that important questions had to be
discussed in connection with the current proposal. Its success
— infact, the practical reality of the scheme — depended on
the active cooperation of Member States, both potential
Revolving Credit FunqA/52/822; A/53/645) donors and those against whose arrears cash advances would
1. Mr. Connor (Under-Secretary-General ~ forbe made. The financial problems remained serious and some
Management), introducing the report of the Secretary-Genef@w measures were likely to be needed to sustain the
on the Revolving Credit Fund (A/52/822), said that the repofrganization’s operations. Such measures could include the
provided more detail on the proposal for the Fund put forwafdevolving Credit Fund in some form, or other measures,
in the Secretary-General's programme for reforrfcluding those rejected in the past. He invited Member States
(A/51/950/Add.4). The proposal addressed th® respond tothe Secretary-General's challenge for new ideas
Organization’s chronic cash problems: the total cadhinduce delinquent Member States to meet their moral and
resources available for the regular budget had fallen ini@gal obligations under the Charter and pay their assessed
deficit in August and again in October; despite contributiorg@Pntributions, and thereby restore the financial solvency of
received recently from the major contributor, those resourcé¥ Organization. He shared the Secretary-General's

were expected to end the year in a deficit of approximatedpnviction that such action would provide the ontyg-term
$50 million. solution to the financial crisis.

2. The United Nations had been able to continue its cobe ~ Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on
operations only by borrowing from peacekeeping account&dministrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing the
As a result, it had been unable to make timely payment fgivisory Committee’s report on the Revolving Credit Fund
Member States which had contributed troops and equipmdéA¢53/645), said that it had not reviewed in detail the
and it was expected that the Organization would end 19980posed operations and procedures of the Fund. As indicated
owing such contributors $864 iltion. That situation was in paragraph 8 of the report, it would not do so until the
financially imprudent and might become unsustainable as t@neral Assembly had pronounced itself on the principles
reduced level of peacekeeping activity led to a reduction iRvolved.

peacekeeping cash balances. Cash resources for peacekegping Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the
activities were expected to fall further by the end of the yeggroup of 77 and China, said that the issue of the Revolving
to $775 nillion from $812 nillion at the end ofL997. Credit Fund was particularly important. He wished to recall

3.  As the Secretary-General had often emphasized, i@ common position of the Group of 77 and China, as
only real solution to the problem was for the Member Statégflected in the letter addressed by the Chairman of the Group
to pay their assessed contributions in full and on time. Unt® the Secretary-General on 5 March 1998. In that letter, the
then, ways had to be found to deal with the periodic cagiioup had stressed, first, that the Charter provided that the
shortages. As the expedient of borrowing from peacekeepig§penses of the Organization should be borne by the
accounts became less available, other means mustinelf Members as apportioned by the General Assembly; the
The proposal for the Revolving Credit Fund should be se&gcretary-General had acknowledged that the only way to
in the context of other measures proposed by the Secretdijyance the Organization was through assessed contributions,
General to tackle the periodic financial crises. The level @nd it was imperative for all Member States to pay their
the Working Capital Fund had been increased to $1@Gom  contributions in full, on time and without conditions. Second,
in 1982, and on severatoasions the General Assembly hathe Group had emphasized that the proposed Fund could not
authorized the suspension of Financial Regulations 5.2 (8 a substitute for the financial obligations set out in the
4.3 and 4.4 to permit the retention of specified surplUgharter or resolve the Organization’s financial difficulties,
balances. However, subsequent proposals for furth#hich were due to the non-payment of assessed contributions,
increases in the Working Capital Fund and for commercill particular by the major contributor.
borrowing and bond issues had been rejected. The High-leyel My, sial (Pakistan) said that his delegation endorsed
Open-ended Working Group on the Financial Situation of thge statement just made by the representative of Indonesia.
United Nations had discussed a number of incentives afjdsupported the initiative for reform of the United Nations
and noted with concern the Organization’s the precarious

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the
administrative and financial functioning of the United
Nations (continued



A/C.5/53/SR.31

financial situation, which had led to many extraordinary with the representative of Pakistan that it would be useful to
practices. The Secretary-General's proposal for the have comments from the Advisory Committee.

Revolving Credit Fund deserved serious consideration. Hig  \/, Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) proposed that the

delegation was grateful to the Advisory Committee op . : :
- : . ommittee should defer further consideration of the matter
Administrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ) for

: ) . . : until the fifty-fourth session of the General Assembly.
drawing attention to the political dimensions of the problem; ]

it would address those issues in the Fifth Committee, whid?- Mr. Armitage (Australia) said it was his understanding
should take a pdson on the principle involved in the that the General Assembly had originally requested the
proposal. However, the Committee’s deliberations would feommittee to report back on the issue at the fifty-second
facilitated by comments from ACABQ on the proposegession. He was not sure that the Ugandan proposal took the
operations and procedures. Committee very far; perhaps it could merely take note of the

reports of the Secretary-General and ACABQ.
8. Ms. Chen Yue(China) said that her delegation also P y Q

endorsed the statement made by the representativeldf Mr.Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on
Indonesia and, indeed, the comments made by the Advisd¥ministrative and Budgetary Questions) said he could
Committee in paragraphs 5 to 7 of its report. The financiifform the Committee frankly that ACABQ did not want to
crisis was a crisis of payment: some Members, in particulgPmment on the very detailed proposals for the Revolving
the major contributor, lacked the political will to pay theirCredit Fund until the General Assembly had decided in
assessed contributions on time. The issue was thereforBrinciple whether to establish the Fund. It would then be
political and not a financial one, and it would not be resolveggsier for the Advisory Committee to discuss the proposed
by technical means, as the Advisory Committee had pointédles, regulations and procedures. If the Fifth Committee
out. Her de'egation appreciated the Secretary_Generdi%Cided to defer further consideration of the question, its
efforts to resolve the crisis, but the proposed Fund should ri$trpose would presumably be to give delegations time for an
be viewed merely from the technical standpoint or as a medR{rmal exchange of views.

of solving the problem of arrears or ensuring that Membai, The Chairman said that it might be possible to merge
States met their financial obligations. It might, in factihe Ugandan and Australian proposals: the Committee could
prOdUCGaSituation in which States which hadifigdél their decide to take note of the two reports and to resume its
obligations would have to shoulder an aifshal burden. She consideration of the matter at the fifty-fourth session.
agreed with the representative of Pakistan that the Committe
should await the comments of ACABQ before taking ané
action on the matter.

. Mr. Darwish (Egypt) and Mr. Daka (Zambia)
ndorsed the Chairman’s suggestion.

6. Mr. Sial (Pakistan) proposed that the Committee
ould defer its procedural decision until the 33rd meeting.
omments by ACABQ would be welcome even if the
Pmmittee decided to defer further consideration of the
g&estion.

9. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) said that his 1
delegation noted the Secretary-General's efforts to resol
the financial crisis; the General Assembly was always willin
to assist him in that endeavour. As the representative
Indonesia had pointed out, the problem would not be solv
by the creation of new funds but by compliance by Member7. The Chairman suggested that the Committee should
States with their obligations under the Charter. The Secretaagopt the proposal of the representative of Pakistan, on the
General should concentrate on that issue rather than on tiielerstanding that in the meantime interested delegations
creation of new funds. He endorsed the comments madeveguld hold informal discussions on the question.

the Advisory Committee in paragraphs 5 to 7 of its reportq g ¢ was so decided.

10. Ms. Buergo Rodriguez(Cuba) said her delegatioq Results-based budgetirt4/53/500 and Add.1 and
agreed that the problem would not be solved by the creation A/53/655)

of a new fund because it was due to the failure by the major ) )

contributor to pay its assessed contributions. Her delegatid®: Mr. Halbowachs (Controller), introducing the report
too, endorsed the comments made in paragraphs 5 to 7 of @ie the Secretary-General on results-based budgeting
report of ACABQ, especially the point that the Fund mighQAISSISOO and Add.1), said that, in 1997, inrmection with

put an additional burden on Member States which alreat}e Programme for reform, the Secretary-General had
fully met their financial obligations. It also endorsed théudgested that hésuld enter into a dialogue with Member

statement made by the representative of Indonesia and agret&fes on the question of shifting the United Nations budget
from a system of input budgeting to one of results-based



A/C.5/53/SR.31

accountabity. The basic concepts of the proposal had been moneywas spent and whether programme objectives had been
explained in the Secretary-General’'s report on the programme  achieved. The qualitative information provided in the current
for reform (A/51/950/Add.6). The aim was to enhance both programme performance reports was not a meaningful
the General Assembly’s ability to provide direction to the measure of the success of a programme unless it was
Secretariat and the Secretariat’s accountability to Member accompanied by qualitative measures. The Organization
States. The current report of the Secretary-General contained should also take more seriously its obligation to evaluate
the further details called for by the General Assembly; the programmes. In that connection, the Committee’s focus
requested mock-up, of two subprogrammes, could be found during the budget negotiations on the details of the staffing
in addendum 1. tables felach department arehch category of expenditure

20. The proposed change was more evolutionary thgi‘fi not constitute effective control of resources. Indeed, the
revolutionary and was part of the Secretariat’s continuinllﬂqseemly horse-trading in individual po_st_s which in recent
effort to improve its work by creating better links betweeNears had become a feature of the negotiations on the regular

resources and results and facilitating analysis of programlkﬂ'édget did little to enhance the Secretariat's accountability

implementation for use in decision-making by the MembéP Member States.

States themselves and by the programme managers. The 24. Those deficiencies could not be rectified overnight,
Secretary-General was not at present requesting the however, and the Secretary-General’s careful evolutionary
introduction of results-based budgeting but rather permission, approach to the development of a system of results-based
when submitting his budget proposals for the biennium budgeting was therefore both practical and prudent.
2000-2001 in the trational format, to present at the same Necessary changes could be made within the existing
time three sections in the format of results-based budgeting. framework of programme budgeting and there was no need
The Advisory Committee, the Committee for Programme and  atthe current stage for major legislative changes in order to
Coordination (CPC) and the Fifth Committee would then be implement the Secretary-General’s proposal.

able to provide further advice to the Secretariat. 25. The Governments on whose behalf he spoke had

21. Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on  experience in implementing similar approaches to budgeting;
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing the theytherefore knew that there was no single model for results-
report of ACABQ (A/53/655), said the Advisory Committee  basaddpeting, which needed to be developettording to

agreed that the budget proposals for the bienf#0®0—-2001 the particular set of circumstances that prevailed. The
should be presented in the current format. The Fifth identification of action-oriented programme objectives and
Committee and the Advisory Committee could then discuss the measurement of programme performance did not derive
the proposals on results-based budgeting at the fifty-fourth  from a perfect science and needed to be constantly refined and
session. The Advisory Committee had requested the modified.

Secretary-General to submit further prototype fascicles in tE%_ While the United Nations should begin its learning

results-based format, mcludm.g. some f(_)r more °°”?p' perience with results-based budgeting sooner rather than
budget areas such - as polmcall affairs, '_”te.ma“on er, as some of the specialized agencies had already done,
cooperation for devel_opment, regional commissions, a?ﬁfe process should not be rushed, given the new concepts that
common support services. were involved. There was therefore merit in the

22. Mr. Armitage (Australia), speaking also on behalf of recommendation of ACABQ that the Secretariat should
the delegations of Canada and New Zealand, said that the develop a range of prototypes to be considered in the context
significance of the Secretary-General’s recommendationto of the proposed programme budget for the biennium
shift to a system of results-based budgeting extended w2000-2001.

beyond the budgetary process. It was a tool that would enalalfz Mr. Schlesinger (Austria), speaking on behalf of the

the SecretarlaF to deIn{er more effective and focuse‘é{iropean Union, the associated countries Bulgaria, Cyprus,
programmes whlch would in turn deliver greater value for thme Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Lithuania, Poland and
resources provided by Member States. Romania, and, in addition, Norway, said that the shift in the

23. Inhisreport on results-based budgeting (A/53/500 and Organization’s budget from input accounting to atibpuntab
Add.1), the Secretary-General had clearly set out the forresults would enhance the General Assembly’s ability to
weaknesses of the current budgetary process. The links provide meaningful strategic direction to the Secretariat and
between resources and results were indeed weak and Member  to check the extent to which the Secretariat had implemented
States were provided with minimal information on how their mandated activities.



A/C.5/53/SR.31

28. The current budgetary process did not provide for a and not based wholly on an imported model. Since the
satisfactory link between resources allocated and results to  announcement of the Secretary-General’s reform proposals,
be achieved. In addition, since the budget document wktde had been done to address the concerns in that area which
traditionally presented in terms of activities and outputs, it had been expressed by his delegation. He therefore agreed
was difficult for Member States to assess accurately the with ACABQ on the need for additional information on the
quality of the implementation of their mandates and decisions. prototype of theudgyebformat.

Moreover, programme performance reports might weyg_
indicate that all programmed outputs had been delivered, e
though objectives had not been met and the desired resy
had not been achieved.

Since the founding of the United Nations, Mexico had
Orked hard to fulfil the Charter’s declared purpose of saving
%ceeding generations from the scourge of waritiragte
concerns had now been raised, however, that, by reducing the
29. The introduction of results-based budgeting should level of resources available for pursuing the Organization’s
enhance the oversight role of the General Assembly and goals in such areas as disarmament, the lack of flexibility of
permit the legislative process to focus on the policy the new system of results-based budgeting would also impair
implications of resource allocations. The Secretary-General's the Organization’s ability to attain its lofty ideals and
increased authority for managing financial and human purposes.

resources would be oﬁset by commensurate accountabllgx_ Ms. ShearousgUnited States of America) said that the

for the results to be achieved. In that “?,gard’ th.e.new forﬂ%ited States had from the start been a major supporter and
ofthe pgrformance report would be a critical deasmn-makm&;dvOcate of results-based budgeting in the United Nations,

tool which V\_'(,de enable Member St'ates to evaluate thsffnce it fully recognized the potential benefits of the system.
resources utilized and the results achieved. At the same time, it had always believed that such an

30. Nothingin the Financial Regulations and Rules nor in  approach was not only permitted but required under existing
the Regulations and Rules Governing Programme Planning planning and budgeting rules and the Secretariat should
precluded the introduction of results-based budgeting. The therefore move to implement those rules fully and to instil a
delegations on whose behalf he spoke therefore concurred more achievement-oriented outlook in the work of the United
with the Secretary-General’s view that such an introduction  Nations.

should be an evolutionary development aimed at improvi

the O.rganlzat]on’s m_anagemept gulture and thereby Fgo heavily focused on inputs and resources and must now
effectiveness in meeting the objectives of Member Statesshift towards greater emphasis on the outcomes achieved
They aI;o supported his proposal to begin shifting from inIO%rough the expenditure of those resources. Moreover, the
budgeting to -results-b.ased .b_udgetmg, as well as Igsécretary—General’s proposal to introduce results-based
recommendatlgn that, In add|t|o.n to the full prOgrammBudgeting was fully consistent with the initiatives which many

budget for the bienniurB000-2001 in the current format, heMember States, including the United States, had taken in their

should present fascicles for budget sections utilizing tr?JEFive to make Governments more accountable, productive and
proposed format of results-based budgeting as a prototypgsponsive to their citizens

The Organization’s approach to planning had long been

31. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of th

G ¢ 77 and Chi d that the S G 6. Her delegation was therefore disappointed by the
roup o an ina, sal t at the Secretary-Generay i ations in the most recent reports of the Secretary-General
proposal would lead to a radical departure from curre

lanni d bud . q q B¥ slowed progress in the implementation of results-based
programme planning and budgetary practices and proceduf dgeting. While it understood the diffitties in completing

which Q|ad been repear:edllyc/j reﬁffirrrfwed by tge erner € necessary preparatory work prior to implementation, it
Assembly.  ACABQ  shou therefore — undertake g4 hoped that the budget proposals for the biennium

comprehensive review of the more detailed report which they 5 5551 \would be presented in a results-based format
Secretary-General had been requested to submit. No action '

should be taken by the Secretariat to implement results-based Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) said that, while his

budgeting until the General Assembly had decided on t&€legation supported the concept of results-based budgeting,
appropriate action to be taken on the matter. it also agreed with the representative of Australia that the

. . I . _implementation of the new system should not be rushed. It
3.2' Mr.l_—lerrgra _(M_exmo) Sa'_d that, W_h'le his delegatlons ould be borne in mind, moreover, that results-based
did not object in principle to the introduction of resuIts—baseg:dgeting would be meaningful only if the resources for its
budgeting, it needed to be reassured that the new SySt|‘?‘|[1]?)Iementation were available. He would welcome an
would be tailored to the specific needs of the Organizatio&planation of why section 6, Legal affairs, of the programme



A/C.5/53/SR.31

budget for the bienniurt998-1999, which was a relatively (A/53/670) and to revert to the consideration of the report
small and uncomplicated section, had been chosen as the afterit had received the comments and observations of ACC.

prot_otype for the_ new format. His del_egation supported ﬂlﬁ. Mr. Fox (Joint Inspection Unit), introducing the report
Advisory Committee’s recommendation that the Secretaréﬁ JIU (A/53/171), noted that there had been increasing
General should present the full proposed programuruiglt recognition of the fact that effective oversight was a shared

for the biennium 2000-2001 in the current format, but th%sponsibility and that improved oversight mechanisms alone

he should expand his submission of prototype fasCid%ere not a panacea for making things right in the United

utilizing a results-basedLhﬂgetmg_format, t(.J more comp_lex ations system. Oversight, however, had little impact unless
budget areas such as political affairs, internation

) . o commendations were approved and implemented. The
cooperation for devel_opment, a regional commission ap port therefore contained recommendations that gave
common support services. meaning to the concept of shared responsibility.

38. Mr. Sial (Pakistan) said that, before a final decisioqz_

K he S G ' ts-based bud In order for Member States to play their leading role in
was taken on the ecretary— eneral’s results- ased b 9efil establishment of oversight benchmarks, the oversight
proposal, a comprehensive study was needed in order

' ) Dcess must be open and transparent. In particular, Member
identify the strengths and weaknesse's (,)f th'e. current bUdge@}gtes needed to know which recommendations were within
for.mgt anddthe dlffergnces and similarities F’etweeg tl?ﬁe mandate of the Executive Head of an agency and which
exitmg gnf progodse ) ;ystems SO as to permit memberg,igq o required action by the appropriate legislative organ.
make an informed decision. Addressing the issue of oversight from a system-wide

39. Mr. Moktefi (Algeria) agreed with that suggestion. perspective and making comparisons among organizations
Consideration should also be given to the response by the would help to develop a common understanding of oversight
Organization’s bureaucracy to the introduction of results- throughout the system.

based budgeting. Lastly, it would be interestingimw what 43.  The report, however, did not advocate using the same

c;ﬂena the Secre:canat prop;)fhed to egwriloy_m Its e\:.aluat'%@ersight structure in all organizations of the system and its
ofprogramme periormance [fthe mandates in question Wei& o mmendations had been crafted to avoid infringing on the

political in nature. separate and individual characteristics, practices and
Report of the Joint Inspection Unit entitled “More traditions of the different organizations, which were highly
coherence for enhanced oversightin the United valued by Member States. In sum, the recommendations
Nations system(A/53/171 and A/53/670) aught to establish a commonality in implementing oversight

40. The Chairman drew the Committee’s attention tothroughout the system, without imposing uniformity.

article 11.2 (e) of the Statute of the Joint Inspection Unit, 44. Given their different functions, there was a critical need
which provided that, where a report concerned more than one to maintain the distinction between internal and external
organization, the report, together with the joint comments of oversight. Internal oversight must never be allowed to detract
the Administrative Committee on Coordination (ACC) and from the full accountability of Executive Heads for the
the respective Executive Heads and any comments of the management and administration of their organizations, since
respective Executive Heads on matters that concerned their  oversight could not make up for poor management. The report
particular organizations, should be ready for submissionto therefore recommended that the Executive Head and
the competent organs of the organizations not later than six appropriate legislative organ of each organization should
months after receipt of the Unit's report for consideration at  reach an explicit agreement on how internal ovhasitght s

the following meeting of the competent organ concerned. be handled — or not handled — in the organization. The
Should, in exceptional cases, more than six months be recommendation did not call for organizations to adopt the
required for consultations, with the result that comments Office of Internal Oversight Services (OIOS) model or any
would not be ready for submission to competent organs at the other specific model. What was important was full
next meeting following the six-month period, an interim transparency about the issue so that Member States could
submission should be made to the competent organs have the capacity to make a well-informed decision.
cpncerned explaining .the_ reasons for _th.e. delay and settinggq On the subject of reporting procedures, the report

firm date for the submission of the definitive comments. HE commended that Executive Heads should submit a

recalled, however, that the Committee had decided to Cons'%%rnsolidated annual summary report on internal oversight

the r(;port 0; ”;]e Joint Inspectu()jn tm't (‘]I.U) (A/filéZé)activities which would provide an overview of the issues
together with the comments and observations o gddressed and accomplishments achieved; a record of the



A/C.5/53/SR.31

recommendations made and the status of the action taken on Inspectors on their well-prepared and user-friendly report,
them; and issues or recommendations that required action by which contained a clear analysis of internal and external
Executive Heads or legislative organs. Moreover, any internal  oversight functions. As noted in paragraph 7 of the Advisory
oversight report should clearly indicate which Committee’s report, the Inspectors had identified the
recommendations the Executive Head believed were for functions of audit, evaluation, inspection, monitoring and
information purposes only and which required action by an  investigation as the five elements of internal oversight. On the
appropriate legislative organ. basis of the JIU report and the exchange of views, the
46. With a view to highlighting good practices, it WaéAdvisor_y Committee felt thaE care §hom:lq be taken_to avc_)id
recommended that both internal and external oversighfCESSive use of the term “oversight” in connection with
gl&qadles that did not necessarily carry out the above oversight

mechanisms should include in their reports a description]c i h he Advi X dth .
the significant good practices identified in the course of thefynctions, such as the Advisory Committee and the Committee

work, in accordance with the changing role of oversight asfﬂr Programme and Coordination, since that tended to obscure

moved beyond assuring compliance with existing rules a distinct roles and functions of those bodies. In general, the

its policing functions of seeking out fraud towards a morédwsory Committee supported the recommendations put

proactive role in facilitating management improvements ar{grward In Fhe JIL_J report, though that S“F’PO” shoulq be
fostering a more vigorous culture of accountability. Thgnderstood in the light of the comments made in the Advisory

highlighting of good practices would encourage more syster%—omm'ttee'S report.

wide sharing, cooperation and use of lessons learned and Mt.Schlesinger(Austria), speaking on behalf of the

would also help to draw attention to significant successes in  European Union, the associated countries Bulgaria, Cyprus,
United Nations system activities, thereby helping to overcome thecll Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania,

the tendency of some media to use oversight reports as a basis Poland, Romania, Slovakia and Slovenia, and, in addition,
for criticizing United Nations organizations. Nevertheless, Iceland and Norway, said that the JIU report made a useful
oversight reports should normally point to matters that needed contribution to the debate on the respective roles of internal
correction; there was no intention in the recommendationto and external oversight bodies and on their cooperation and
have oversight mechanisms pull their punches and gloss over coordination. Both types of oversight were important for the
problems. current reform process, but each had a distinct role to play.

47. The report also recommended that JIU shoulde agreed with JIU that internal oversight was a crucial
periodically include in its programme of work an overalh€ans of enabling Executive Heads to fulfil their management

analysis of the consolidated annual summary reports B%Sponsibilitit_es. In that context, the options mentiqned in
internal oversight activities of the different organizati0ns.r.ecommendatIon 2 (b) should be seen not as alternatives, but

Such an analysis would put the reports in a system-wi@é two sides of _the same coin. Intgrnal oversight r_eports
context and assist Member States in making comparis uld be transmitted iaccordance with recommendation 2

between oversight reports of the different organizations. (b) (i), but Executive Heads mu_st also take resp(_JnsibiIity fqr
those reports, as mentioned in recommendation 2 (b) (i),
48. Recommendations had also been made to encouragegB€ause internal oversight bodies operated under their
oversight mechanisms of the United Nations system fgithority. Moreover, Executive Heads should identify which
promote networking, information sharing, professiongf those bodies’ recommendations required action by the
development and more dialogue among oversightpartners.&—@npetem legislative organ and should submit proposals

hoped that the report would help to rebuild the trust angscordingly. In that connection, the timely submission of
confidence between Member States and the secretariatg@hments from the Administrative Committee on

United Nations organizations that were so critical to thggordination (ACC) would have been useful.

success of the current reforms.
52. He welcomed the measures taken to address the lack of

49. Mr. Armitage (Australia), Vice-Chairman, took thegoherence among the internal oversight mechanisms of the
Chair. funds and programmes, as well as the défin of the

50. Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee onrespective roles of the various internal and external oversight
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing theodies and the efforts of JIU, the Board of Auditors and OIOS
Advisory Committee’s report (A/53/670) on the report of thé0 enhance their coordination and cooperation. He recognized
Joint Inspection Unit (A/53/171), said that the Advisoryhat the conclusions and recommendations contained in the
Committee had held an exchange of views with the Inspectch¥) report did not seek to introduce fundamental changes in
during its consideration of the JIU report. He commended the existing system, and shared the underlying assumption that



A/C.5/53/SR.31

no single approach applied equally to all the organizations of underperformance and about the blurring of the roles of
the United Nations system. Each organization should define internal and external oversight. It welcomed the report’s
its own problems and needs while having due regard to conclusion regarding shared responsibility, and stressed the
existing synergies and opportunities for cooperation, without leading role of Member States in the area of oversight. It
prejudice to the Secretary-General’s role under the Charter. agreed that neither a single oversight mechanism for the

53. As a means of countering the often unnecessar hole United Nations system nor an identical oversight model

defensive reaction to oversight, emphasis should be plaé Hall organizations would be practical. Coordination among
on the importance of oversight for improving theoversight mechanisms should not be imposed, but should
Organization's efficiency and effectiveness. The Jilespect the independence and specific features of each

recommendation on highlighting good practices identified tgechanism and the oversight arrangements in place in each

oversight bodies would be useful for confidence-buildin yrganization.

Lastly, as demonstrated by OIOS, the monitoring of the 57. Her delegation welcomed the Advisory Committee’s
implementation of oversight recommendations was a critical observation, in paragraph 9 of its report (A/53/670),
function that should be emphasized in all oversight bodies.  concerning recommendation 1 in the JIU report. It noted the

54. Mr. Sial (Pakistan) said that he, too, welcomed th[eecognition in the JIU reporynder recommendation 2, that
user-friendly format of the JIU report. However, from £°™M€ recommendations concerning internal oversight would

procedural viewpoint, the Committee was legally required ﬁ?%?fe action by the competent legislative organs. That
consider the report together with the comments of ACC. SinP@sition had been repeatedly endorsed by her delegation since

the Committee was under a great deal of time pressure, sifRg ad_OP“O” of Gener_al Assembly rest_)lution 48/2_18 B
the deadline for the six-month requirement would expire grceordingly, her delegation shared the Advisory Committee’s
9 January 1999, he endered why another meeting tc)viewthateach legislative body concerned should determine

consider the JIU report had been scheduled for the followinge reporting procedure for o_vers_igh_t bodies. In addition,
working day when the report had not been submitted ecutive Heads should submit their views on the reports of
accordance with that legal requirement. According t|5|ternal oversight bodies to the competent legislative organs

document A/C.5/53/L.1/Rev.2, the JIU report should bfé’r consideration and action.

considered together with the cluster of reports listed under 58. In connection with recommendation 4, JIU should
the heading “Strengthening of external oversight resume the practice of submitting analyses of the internal
mechanisms”, so that the Committee could conduct a oversight activities of different organizations, pursuant to
comprehensive review of the Organization’s oversight General Assembly resolution 48/218 B and other relevant
functions. resolutions, but should take care to avoid duplications that

55. Ms. Silot Bravo (Cuba) said that, in general hel,could exacerbate the “oversight indigestion” experienced by

delegation welcomed the JIU report, which helped to meet t%ember States, as noted by the Advisory Commit_tee
need for greater transparency in the work of the internal ar%l53/670' para. 12). Lastly, she supported recommendations

external oversight bodies throughout the United Natior?sanOI 6, particularly with regard to the need for more dialogue
system. The report should not prejudice the Fifth Cotrea’s among the oversight bodies, Member States and secretariats.

negotiations on oversight issues. She regretted that the BB.Repasch(United States of America) welcomed the
comments of ACC had not yet been submitted, since they informative and highly readable report of JIU, particularly the
would facilitate the Fifth Committee’s deliberations. She table summarizing internal oversight structures, the annex
noted that, according to the Secretary-General, the describing oversight mechanisms and the descriptions of
fundamental suggestions and recommendations of the report  oversight conceptsddised the distinction between

were already being implemented or were closely related to the internal and external oversight, in particular the conclusion
reform strategy, and reaffirmed the General Assembly's role  contained in paragraph 29 of the report.

as the supreme Iegislatiye organ for evalua.ting and a(.:tigg. He agreed with the report’s central idea that oversight
upon th_ose reC(r)]mmerrl]dathns.l She agr_eed W'tfh ths Adv'sg%ld be improved throughout the United Nations system, but
Committee t at t el 'mp ementa::on 0 tke Iid not understand, or disagreed with, a number of findings.
rec_omr_nendatlons would depend on t_ € ?Ct'on ta en t_)y tﬁgr example, he wondered on what basis JIU had concluded
legislative organs of each of the participating organizationg,; Member States suffered from “oversight indigestion”. His

56. Her delegation shared the concern expressed by JIU delegation suffered not from reports that identified problems
about over-reliance on oversight mechanisms as a remedy for and ways to address them, but from allegations and newspaper



A/C.5/53/SR.31

accounts of waste and fraud in the Organization. Moreover, reports and pick out a few themes that could usefully be
while coordination among oversight bodies was not consideredthroughout the system. That would not represent
undesirable, it should not become an end in itself, Inatdd  duplication of oversight reporting. The intention was not to

be pursued for clear purposes, such as the sharing of make JIU the chief analyst of internal oversight mechanisms,
information about specific activities or the identification of as the United States representative had suggested, but to
training opportunities. The oversight function of evaluation enable it to review the reports of the various mechanisms
had not yet been fully developed in the United Nations; he  without evaluating or critiquing the mechanisms themselves.
would have liked to see a fuller discussion of that functionin The vagueness of recommendation 6 reflected the Unit's
the report. assumption that the development of dialogue would be an

61. He supported recommendation 1 in the report, Whiax(c()jlufcl_onary pr_ocelssr;] atthe curt:ents_tar?er; it Wasllmhposlzlgle
would facilitate broad-based agreement on an oversidfi 9€7in€ precisely the means by which that goal should be

framework. With respect to recommendation 2, the approa@?t'

to internal oversight mandated for OIOS by General ) ) ] )

Assembly resolution 48/218 B had worked well. He could ngt9€nda item 111: Financial reports and audited
understand the problem concerning the recommendationdiBfncial statements, and reports of the Board of

internal oversight bodies, since those bodies reported to fhgditors (continued (A/52/5 (vol. Il), A/52/811,

Executive Heads and addressed their recommendations toA¥22/867 and A/52/879; A/53/5 (vols. |, llTand 1V) and
latter, not to legislative organs. Executive Heads werfedd.1-10, A/53/217, A/53/335 and Add.1, A/53/508 and
responsible for requesting action by legislative organs wifl{53/513)

respect to recommendations that had legislative implicatiorgs. Mr. Repasch(United States of America) said that the
There was therefore no need to distinguish between differa8bard of Auditors played a critical role as an external
types of recommendations. oversight body. He welcomed the improved readability of its
62. He welcomed recommendation 3, which sought fgports and hoped that other United Nations bodies, including
spread good practices throughout the United Nations systdfe Advisory Committee, would follow that example.
Recommendation 4 sought to make JIU the chief analyst'dpwever, he was disappointed that many of its past
internal oversight findings and recommendations, but sinfgcommendations had fallen on deaf ears. He wondered
his delegation did not believe that there was a problem, it féhether United Nations agencies would ever comply fully
that there was no need for an annual compendium. He futl§th United Nations regulations and procedures and provide
supported recommendation 5 on networking, and hoped tisifficient documentgﬂon on thelr fmgnmal operations, and
such networking would extend beyond the United Natior¥hether more agencies would link their consultants’ payments
system to include international professional associatiorf§.€valuation of their performance.

Recommendation 6 was intended to achieve an import@8. On the subject of the Board’s general findings, he was
goal, but was formulated in terms that were too vague to lkencerned that the Board had once again issued qualified
implemented. He would welcome clarification of the types afpinions on the financial statements of the United Nations
activities envisaged. Development Programme (UNDP), the United Nations

63. Mr. Sulaiman (Syrian Arab Republic) asked thePopuIat'ion Fund (UNFPA) and the United Nations
Secretariat to correct the translation of the word “oversightPtérnational Drug Control Programme (UNDCP). Those
into Arabic. since the Arabic word used in the currerRf9anizations had done little to implement viable solutions

translation meant “watching” rather than “oversight”. to the problems identified two years earlier. The Advisory
Committee had recommended that the Administrator of

64. Mr.Fox (Joint Inspection Unit) said that the commentg;Npp should report to the Executive Board on the results of
of ACC were technically not yet overdue. He understood thg{e measures taken to implement previous recommendations
the Committee would revert to the JIU report once thosg,q that the report should be submitted to the Fifth Citter
comments were received. With respect to the concefi conjunction with the budget estimatesRDP for the
expressed about the reference, in recommendation 4,,@nnium 20002001 (A/53/513, para. 51). Such measures
consolidated annual summary reports on internal oversight e necessary in order to ensure compliance with the
activities, the idea was to combine the reports submitted B4 rq's recommendations and should be taken whenever an
the various organizations with a view to identifying bo”bgency failed to comply with United Nations accounting

problems and good practices. The result would not beggnqards. He agreed with the Advisory Committee that the
voluminous document, since JIU would sift through the



A/C.5/53/SR.31

inconsistent application of those standards required “urgent 71. The reports of the Board of Auditors indicated many
review” (A/53/513, para. 18). cases of waste, mismanagement ankdmoea of internal

67. The Board's reports revealed problems in ensuring tl%}ntrols. The rehabilitation of the_parking_ garage _(A/53/5
the engagement of implementing partners and consultants \ﬂ/\é@ . chap., ”’_ paras. 7?_76) prol\_m;ed a dllsconcertlng look
in full compliance with established rules and procedures. fff managers disregard for established rules and procedures

some cases, the rates paid to consultants had not bgvé]gn hiring contractors and consultants. The Organization
determined i’n accordance with the competitive biddin d contracted engineers on a sole-source basis without first

process or had not been linked to the nature of outputs or Btablishing their fees, an_d had engaged a _contra_ctor who had
the time-frame of their delivery. That practice impaired th&n©rtly before pleaded guilty to unlawiully withholding money

Organization’s ability to carry out its activities as efficientl)fromdh'z employges. Metl)lnt(_anance_crc:néractks shourl]d not _be
and effectively as possible. Since programme managers W@Y\%"L edon En exigency basis. Ee WIS ﬁ to know W at actlonld
ultimately accountable for ensuring that consultants providgél een taken to guarantee that such transgressions wou

the necessary services and that mandates were fquiIIed,nrfg be repeated.
supported the Board’s recommendations in that regard. 72. The Board had found1B&tim branch office of

68. One encouraging example was the case ofprocuremgt’w"CR had purchased seven vehicles for a care and

at the Geneva and Vienna offices. He welcomed those Ofﬁcégaintenance project, contrary to instructions that the vehicles

use of volume purchase agreements to speed up delivery§HBU|d be rented (A/53/5/Add.5, chap. Il, para. 77). No

reduce costs (A/53/5 (vol. I), chap. Il para. 156), and hopggmpetitive bids had been obtained. Moreover, eight vehicles
that the practice would spread throughout the OrganizatiJ?ﬁd already been made aval_lable for the project in question.
The findings in the Board’s report reinforced his delegationlé|e asked how such a massive breakdown of controls could

previous proposal that performance measures should %Ve occurred, and what had been done to prevent

introduced for the evaluation of the engagement of consultahfEurrences.

and the procurement process in general. While he recognized 73. The Board had also noted that the United Nations
the difficulty of setting up an effective system for evaluating Operation in Mozambi@dJIMOZ) had made double

the performance of consultants and contractors, he hoped that paymentto a hotelier for rent, and had been unable to recover
greater efforts towards that goal would be made in future. It the full amount of the overpayment (A/52/5 (vol. 1), chap.
was disturbing to note, for example, that a random sample of |l, para. 27 (e)). The Field Administration and Logistics
57 special service agreements at the headquarters of the Division had subsequently proposed that the amount should
United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF) had shown 23  be written off. That was an extraordinary practice; he agreed
cases in which payments had been made without the required  with the Board that chiefs of administration in field missions
evaluation reports (A/53/5/Add.2, chap. Il, para. 78). He must ensure that internal control procedures for cash
wondered what steps the Secretariat had taken to implement management were complied with, and that the Administration
a system-wide programme. must establish responsibility for the double payment before

69. He was deeply concerned about the Secretaria?®POSing a write-off.

relaxed approach to the year 2000 computer problem. 74. Greater emphasis mased®plthe implementation
Holding a meeting in May 1999 to assess the situation would of the Board’s recommendations. The Board had done its part
be doing too little, too late, to resolve the problem. He firmly inthe oversight process and it was now up to th&t€emm
supported the Canadian representative’s statement on the and the Secretariat to complete it.

subject and urged the managers responsible to take prompt

. . X Lastly, his delegation would like to see the
action to assess and mitigate risks.

incorporation into the Financial Regulations and Rules of the

70. The audit deficiencies at the Office of the United guidelines for internal control standards approved by the
Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) were International Organization of Supreme Audit Institutions
serious and must be addressed on an urgent basis. While (A/52/867), and it was disappointed that the Advisory
UNHCR had already produced an implementation plan Committee had recommended against that step. The
pursuant to the audit findings, his delegation would like guidelines covered the most fundamental aspects of internal
further information on how it intended to resolve its control, and their incorporation into the Financial Regulations
differences with the auditors regarding its method of reporting and Rules would add an important statement of policy and
income. The current practice of conducting annual audits of  best practices. Those control standards were used by virtually
UNHCR operations should continue. all national Governments, including those elected to the Board

10



A/C.5/53/SR.31

of Auditors. Failure to incorporate the guidelines would send new UNFPA strategy of shifting responsibility for audit
a signal that the United Nations did not have to observe certificates to field offices.

internationally recognized financial standards, even in ”!fz Since UNDP. UNICEF and UNFPAaced similar
face of ample evidence that it was in dire need of such gmdirﬁgoblems, he enco&raged them to cooperate in meeting the

principles. challenge, especially by providing common assistance to
76. Mr. Gjesdal (Norway) expressed strong support for  Governments to help them to comply with the United Nations
the implementation of the recommendations of the Board of Financial Regulations and Rules.

Auditors. The Board would be requesting additional resourc S With regard to the United Nations Relief and Works

in the_ next programme budget; since many of the r_equests ency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA),
spe_C|aI reviews emanate_d from the_F|fth Comml_ttee or ﬂf?e noted that three cases of fraud and presumptive fraud had
Adwsqry Comm|ttee_, cqr_15|derat|on might also be given to tlFeen detected, and that one case involved a considerable loss
establishment of priorities among those requests. to the Agency. He noted with satisfaction that steps had

77. Inorder for Member States to assume their leading role  already been taken in most cases to follow up on the Board’s
in oversight, they must be able to devote sufficient time to the recommendations.

subject. The task .WOUld be, simpler if the Board's report§4_ He appreciated the efforts of UNHCR to implement the
reached the Committee well in advance of the start of the man - d's previous recommendations. The Board’s concerns
part ofthe session. In the interests of coherent'oversight, P?arding UNHCR budgeting and financial reporting could
delegation was p!eased that the. Board of AUd'tOrS had h addressed through the ongoing renovation of that office’s
a second tripartite meeting with the Office of Intern udget structure. He also welcomed the steps taken to

(?]\llsrs'ght Services (Ol0S) and the Joint Inspection Unih, .., raqe implementing partners to provide audit certificates
(JIV). for funds advanced.

78. AIIassessedcontributionsforpeacekeepingoperatiqg}as The increasing implementation of humanitarian

remaingd coIIectal:_)Ie unless the General Assembly deddﬁs‘gistance programmes through implementing partners — a
otherywsg; the failure of Member .Sta}tes’ to pay SUcG evelopment which his delegation supported — called for
contr|b'ut|ons a‘_‘ded to the Qrgangaﬂons cash TSI rther reflection and action on common challenges and
Acco.rd.mgly, he did not concur with th? View ofthe Board tha\Iesponses. He looked forward to being kept informed of the
provision should b? made in the fmanc[al s.tatements f%plementation of the Board’s recommendations regarding
delays in the collection of assessed contributions. implementing partners.

79. He noted with serious concern that the Board had ag@'gi Mr. Abelian (Armenia) resumed the Chair.

qualified its opinion on the financial statements of the United

Nations Deve|0pment Programme (UNDP) Owing to a |a&7 Mr. Christian (Ghana) said that, with the exception
of audit certificates for large expenditures on nationall§f those relating to the International Trade Centre (ITC),
executed projects. He agreed with the Advisory Committé&NDP and the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Fund
that the Administrator of UNDPH®uld report on measures(UNJSPF), the Board’s previous recommendations had not
taken to implement previous recommendations of AcAB®een fullyimplemented. The defaulting organizations should
and the Board of Auditors with respect to audit reports B§mMply fully with those recommendations.

implementing agencies. 88. The Board had issued a qualified opinion on UNDP,

80. He concurred with the Board’s recommendations on tiNFPA and the United Nations International Drug Control
United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF). UNICEF musf’rogramme (UNDCP) écause of the lack of confirmation
strengthen oversight of liquidation statements in respectat funds advanced to Governments and-governmental
cash assistance to Governments. Before it proposed a cha@ig@nizations had been expended for the purposes intended.
in its financial rules and regulations, it should consider tHde requested those organizations to make additional efforts

experience of other United Nations organizations. to increase the percentage of projects covered by audit
81 His del . d that the Board had reports. Further to the Advisory Committee’s comment that
) Is delegation was concerned that the Board had agglil gytent of compliance with United Nations accounting

qualified its opinion on the financial statements of the Unitegtandards differed (A/53/513, para. 17), he endorsed its view
Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) owing to a lack of audiy, .+ 1« standards should b’e urgently,reviewed.

certificates from Governments and non-governmenta

executing agencies. He looked forward to information on tft9.  The Board had indicated that the liquidation of several
peacekeeping operations had been delayed. He agreed that

11



A/C.5/53/SR.31

missions should be liquidated as quickly as possible in order with regard to the need to integaat®aliting systems

to minimize costs. The Department of Peacekeeping withthe Integrated Management Information System (IMIS).
Operations should take that consideration into account and Like other delegations, it was concerned about the timely
closely monitor the completion of outstanding tasks in all  solution of the year 2000 computer problemggedted
missions in liquidation. that the Board should keep the issue under constant review.

90. The Board's review of contracts for cleaning anyvhile it supported the Board’s recommendations in the area

maintenance at Headquarters had revealed a numberpfuman resources management, especially with regard to

deficiencies; its recommendations to address thold® Niring of consultants, it cautioned against hasty
shortcomings should be strictly adhered to. All majo?onclusions in the area of career development, at least until

maintenance should be planned far enough in advanceﬂfs Gen(_aral Ass_embly had taken_a decision in that regard. His
avoid exigency contracts; competitive bids should be obtaingaleg_at'On bellev_ed that the time had come 1o settle the
and adequate time allowed for approval. guestion of ex gratia payments and shared the view expressed

] ) ~ by the Advisory Committee in paragraph 20 of its report
91. He supported the recommendation that United Natio[)g/53/513).

administrators should comply with the revised Procurement o .
Manual and obtain economies of scale wherever possib?és.'_ He was co_ncer_ned about the '”F'de”Pe of f_raud in the
UNRWA should implement the Board's recommendation 0Hnlted Nations, since it not only led to direct financial losses,

its contract procedure, update its vendor register and cIosBH} also irreparably damaged the Organization's prestige.

supervise its contracts to ensure that required standards wRRgIsive action must be taken against fraud and against its
met. perpetrators.

92. The Board had made several useful recommendatio%s Wi_th r_espect to peacekeeping, _he had no'_ted ,the
on programme delivery, which could improve programm'é‘format'on in paragraph _36 of the Advisory Comm|t_tees
management. It had also pointed out that in many cagé&ort (A/53/513) regarding the volume oéacekeeping

consultants had been appointed to handle work that sho&ﬁ&)enditure over the preceding period, as well as the

have been assigned to regular staff. Moreover, the basis %qcretar);-Generallf eff_orts to d_eal W'tﬂ_ t:f] ZabSh'éIOW q
the selection of consultants and the calculation of the?portage or peacekeeping operations, which had burdene

remuneration had not been put on record: those practices Organization with intolerably heavy debts to contributors

improper. The Administration should ensure full compliancgf troops and equipment. That situation must be speedily

with the established instructions on the engagement %qrrected.
consultants. 98. He appreciated the contribution of the Board of

93. His delegation was concerned that less than 20 per cefitors to the strengthening of procurement reform

of the amounts lost to fraud or presumptive fraud over tf8roughout the Organization. He was pleased that the
reporting period had been recovered. Fraud could Biasuresrecommended by the oversight bodies had yielded
minimized by strict observance of accounting rules and tfgSUlts. particularly in terms of increased transparency,

strengthening of internal control. Procedures for the recovqu)mpet!tlveness apd fairness. The Advisory Commﬁtge’s
of embezzled funds should be reviewed to ensure thiggestion concerning the evaluation of measures taken in the
organizations could act decisively. context of the reform process (A/53/513, para. 24) was

welcome. In addition, in paragraphs 46, 49 and 59 of its
94. Fullimplementation of the Board's recommendatiorﬁeport (A/52/5 (vol. 1), chap. I1) the Board of Auditors put
in a timely manner was one of the most effective ways i@ rward sound recommendations on procurement. Like the
ensure probity and accountability in the organization.  advisory Committee, he was seriously concerned about the
95. Mr. Lozinski (Russian Federation) said that hidrregularities found in the contracts for garage reilitdtion
delegation appreciated the improved quality of thand building cleaning and maintenance (A/53/5 (vol. I), chap.
information presented by the Board of Auditors and thi paras. 74 to 82), particularly in view of the large amounts
progress made in implementing its recommendations, bupftmoney involved.
also agreed with the Advisory Committee that the deadling®. \ith respect to the management review of the

for the issuance of the Board's reports in all official languagggiternational Civil Service Commission (ICSC) secretariat
must be strictly observed (A/53/513, para. 12). It supportei/52/811), he reaffirmed his delegation’s position that a
the Board’s main recommendations, as contained in chapgﬁﬁversa”y recognized expert body such as the Board of
I, paragraph 11, of its report (A/53/5, vol. 1), particularlyayditors should act in closer conformity with the mandates

12



A/C.5/53/SR.31

it received from Member States. Lastly, he hoped tikaent on the seriousness of the problems relating to contracts for
progress in strengthening coordination and cooperation cleaning and maintenance. The fact that all direct purchases
among all the oversight bodies, both internal and external, by the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Fund had been
would be followed up. made through the miscellaneous obligating document

100. Ms. Niu Hongbo (China) said that her delegation had’"¢€dure (A/53/217, para. 21) was another significant
not had enough time to study the voluminous reports of thg €gularity. ’:‘lLStaﬁ members must fuIIIy comply with the
Board of Auditors owing to their late issuance. The reporf ©Visions of the Procurement Manual.

should be issued before the start of the regular session. 108. The failure byJNDP to obtain audit certificates for the

101. The Board had listed many project managemeftPenditure of $520 ition on nationally executed
deficiencies. To evaluate project management, attention m{5p9rammes was Serious and the Admlnls_trator of UNDP
be paid to the quality of delivery, and cost-effectiveness mugould report on the measures he had ta_ken in that _rega_rd. The
be evaluated by measuring output against input. Auditirﬁ]oard had also detected unusual inadequacies in the

played a very important role in that process and the Variou'gormation syst(_ams of UNDP, raising questions about the
organizations should respond promptly and positively to gfgerits of the project.

Board’s recommendations. 109. Lastly, he agreed with the Advisory Gtieenthat the
§ecretary—GeneraI should consider the feasibility of closing

fair manner, taking into account cost-effectiveness alli accountsnder the regular budget and the peacekeeping

geographical distribution. Further efforts should be made Péjd_get sooner after the end of their ,respectlve financial
increase procurement from developing countries. periods so as to ensure that the Board’s reports were ready

by the start of the regular session. That would facilitate the

103. She noted with great concern the serious managemggtk of both ACABQ and the Fifth Committee.
deficiencies in connection with the contracts for the

rehabilitation of the garage, for cleaning and maintenandé - Mr_. Park Hae-yun (Republic' of Korea) said that_his
services and for electrical equipment. All major maintenanéi§!€gation supported the Board's request for additional

works should be planned far enough in advance to avdigsources, and was concerned at the recurring pattern of late
exigency contracts and allow adequate time for competith?é’brmssIon of the Board's reports.
bids and approval. 111. The role of the Board had become ever more important,

104. The rate of implementation of the Board’?ince effective audit improved delivery and enhanced

recommendations gave cause for concern. In future repoqgmency and  cost-effectiveness. He welcomed the

the Board should indicate what percentage of its IoreVioagrengthening of coordination between external and internal

recommendations had been implemented and provide reas%\‘n%rs'ght mechanisms.

for non-implementation, where appropriate. She agreed with  112. His delegation attached high priority to procurement
the Advisory Committee that there should be an effective reform, and was concerned at the continuing evidence of
mechanism for ensuring full implementation of improprietiesin procurement contracts, despite earlier audit
recommendations. findings. In particular, he noted with concern the poor

105. Mr. Yamagiwa (Japan) said that the Board played gontract management, improper use of vendors and suppliers,

key role in oversight, a role which would be even mor@bl_J_Se _Of procurement on an exigency ba_S|s, lack  of
significant if the United Nations were to take steps towardée”f'cat'on of contract completion before the disbursement

amore decentralized system of authority and responsibili}} inds. and non-compliance with standard procedures, rules
| nd regulations at Headquarters and elsewhere. He trusted

The Organization had a long way to go before it cou a8 !
t the reform measures recenthtinged would strengthen

delegate financial and personnel authority to program g d fai £ th
managers without undue concern. A culture of full compliand@€ transparency, competitiveness and fairness of the
with rules and regulations was an essential prerequisite to fif@curement system, and looked forward to the Board's
delegation of authority. upcoming horizontal audit of procurement.

102. Procurementwuld be conducted in an equitable an

106. The Board's recommendations must be full 13. His delegation did not concur with the Board’s

implemented; incomplete or slow implementation of previo fgconjrrllendatlon thit prov'i'on _ShOUId b? ma;de P:n the
recommendations was a matter of grave concern. inancia s'tz.atements ofpeace eep.mg'operatmns or the hon-
collectability of assessed contributions. He agreed with

107. Serious and persistent irregitias had been identified ACABQ that assessed contributions were collectable until the
in procurement. He concurred with the Advisory Committee

13



A/C.5/53/SR.31

General Assembly decided otherwise, and was dismayed by
the continuing doubt about the collectability of $116. llion

of assessed contributions which Member States had declared
their intention not to pay. It was the obligation of Member
States to pay assessed contributions.

114. He also noted with concern the discrepancies in the
application of accounting standards, and agreed that several
articles of the accounting standards required urgent review.

115. Noting that many previous recommendations of the
Board had not been fully implemented, he stressed the need
for speedy and effective implementation of recommendations.
There must be an effective mechanism for ensuring
implementation, including the identification of officials with
responsibility for the implementation of specific
recommendations.

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m.

14



